
         

 
 
 
TO:  Enforcement Action Report Recipients 
 
FROM:  Ronald R. Ross, Ph.D.  
 Executive Director 
  
DATE: January 27, 2017  
 
 
The Ohio Board of Psychology announces that the following actions were approved during a public 
meeting on January 26, 2017:                    
 

Disciplinary Actions via Consent Agreement 

 

Licensee: Kara J. Karam, Psy.D  
License: 5612 
Action: Indefinite license suspension, 5-year minimum before eligible to request restoration       
Reason: Multiple sexual relationship; Negligence; Welfare of the client, Remuneration 
Effective: January 26, 2017           

 
 

Licensee: Rhonda J. Lilley, Ph.D. 
License: 4480  
Action:  30-day license suspension, effective April 1, 2017; permanent practice restriction    
Reason: Negligence; Welfare of the client; Competence   
Effective: January 26, 2017 (License Active until suspension begins April 1, 2017)          

 
 

Board Adjudication Order 
 

Licensee: Marcia J. Weber, Psy.D.   
License: 4931 
Action: Permanent license revocation      
Reason: Felony conviction  
Effective: January 26, 2017            

 


